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Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

From: Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, November 07, 2018 9:41 AM

To: ANG Yvonne

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: Assistance required: Effect MV for SIP6474Z
Dear Yvonne,

The market value for SIP 6474Z is $13k - $14k (Est) as at November 2018.
Thank you. Vi

Best Regards,
Jannice Lee (Ms) | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: janicelee@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: CHOW Soon Hee Gene [mailto:gene.chowsh@axa.com.sg]

Sent: Monday, November 05, 2018 11:17 AM

To: bhtay@autoprobe.com.sg; admin@autoprobe.com.sg; nick@lbs-auto.com; jimmy.lee@priorityservices.sg;
cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg; ricky@rta.com.sg; elson@rta.com.sg; collin.wong@a-pac.sg; patrick.soo@a-pac.sg;
frankie@fta.com.sg; KKLau <kklau@lkkauto.com>; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto) <olivialau@lkkauto.com>; Bryan Ang (LKKAuto)
<bryanang@lkkauto.com>; motorsurvey @fta.com.sg; HO Vincent <vincent.ho@axa.com.sg>; LKK Valuation
<valuation@Ikkauto.com>; ANG Yvonne <yvonne.ang@axa.com.sg>

Subject: Re: Assistance required: Effect MV for SJP6474Z

Dear Valued Partners,

Kindly effect MV and update Ms Yvonne.

Thank You

Gene Chow ( Mr)
AXA Insurance Pte Ltd | 8 Shenton Way, #24-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 068811 www.axa.com.sg

HP : 98587664

-----Disclaimer-----

This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If you
are not the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this message. If you
have received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or opinions presented
in this message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of AXA Insurance Pte Ltd
or any other entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and duly authorized by the said
companies.
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Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

From: CHOW Soon Hee Gene <gene.chowsh@axa.com.sg>
Sent: Monday, November 05, 2018 11:17 AM
To: bhtay@autoprobe.com.sg; admin@autoprobe.com.sg; nick@lbs-auto.com;

jimmy.lee@priorityservices.sg; cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg; ricky@rta.com.sg;
elson@rta.com.sg; collinwong@a-pac.sg; patrick.soo@a-pac.sg; frankie@fta.com.sg;
KKLau: Olivia Lau (LKKAuto); Bryan Ang (LKKAuto); motorsurvey@fta.com.sg; HO
Vincent; LKK Valuation; ANG Yvonne

Subject: Re: Assistance required: Effect MV for SJP6474Z

Attachments: parf.pdf; ATT00001.htm

Dear Valued Partners,

Kindly effect MV and update Ms Yvonne.
Thank You

Gene Chow ( Mr )

AXA Insurance Pte Ltd | 8 Shenton Way, #24-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 068811 www.axa.com.sg
HP : 98587664

----- Disclaimer-----

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
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Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner |D Type:

Owner ID: xg;:m e
Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.: SJP&4742
Vehicle to be Exported: Yes

Intended Deregistration Date: 03 Nov 2018
Vehicle Make: HONDA
Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manutacturing Year:

CITY 1.5LI-VTEC AUTO
Blue

2008
Engine No.: L15A71800276
Chassis No.: MRHGM26509P020089
Maximum Power Output: 88.0kW (118 bhp)
Open Market Value: $18,460.00
Original Registration Date: 31Mar 2009
First Registration Date: 31 Mar 2009
Transfer Count: 0
Actual ARF Paid: $18,460.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details
PAREF Eligibility: Yes
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 30 Mar 2019
PARF Rebate Amount: $9.230.00
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date: 30 Mar 2019
COE Category: A-Car (1600¢cc & below)
COE Period(Years): 10
QP Paid: $4,890.00
COE Rebate Amount: $198.00
Total Rebate Amount: $9,428.00
The information contained herein is correct as at 03 Nov 2018
OK
1~ | \ -
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https://vrl.Ita.gov.sg/lta/vrl/action/enquireRebateByPublicBeforeDeregInput?FU... Saturday, November 03, 2018




11/7/2018 Used Honda Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

Boeki Auto & Marine
Pasted: 24-Sep-2018  Tags: 2009 Honda City, 2009 honda city, Honda City, honda city, Honda, City, city, Used Honda

Honda City 1.5A VTEC L) N.A 11-Mar-2009 1,497 cc - Sedan SOLD

Accident Free, No Repair Required, Bady Tip Top Condition, Low Mileage, 4 New Tyre, Road Tax Till 11/3/2019, Servicing Just Done. Can Drive Till
10/2023.

Posted: 21-Sep-2018  Tags: 2009 Honda City, 2009 honda city, Honda City, honda city, Honda, City, city, Used Honda

Honda City 1.5A VTEC - N.A 12-May-2009 1,497 cc - Sedan SOLD
Trade In All Available, Interested Please Call For Viewing, Viewing By Appointment Only.

Boeki Auto & Marine

Posted: DB-Sep-2018  Tags: 2009 Honda City, 2009 honda city, Honda City, honda city, Honda, City, city, Used Honda

Honda City 1.5A LX $15,786 N.A 04-May-2009 1,497 cc 130,000 km Sedan Available
$5k Down Payment, Extended Warranty By Our Own Workshop, Test Drive To Feel The Engine And Gearbox.

Posted: 02-Sep-2018  Tags: 2009 Honda City, 2009 handa city, Honda City, honda city, Honda, City, city, Used Honda

BlackVue DR750S Car Camera

Equipped with Sony Starvis CMOS Sensar, this blackvue full HD cloud camera gives you best image quality under any light condition. Find the list of
the best cameras available, each with product information and user reviews,

Find out more!

Honda City 1.5A VTEC (New 5- - N.A 17-Jan-2009 1,497 cc - Sedan SOLD
yr COE)

New Arrivall New 5 Years COE! Cheapest In Town! (New 2009 Facelift!) Genuine Price! Immediate Transfer! Super Fuel Efficient! Very Mint Condition!
Interior And Exterior Looks Like New Car! Powerful An...

Posted: 01-Sep-2018  Tags: 2009 Honda City, 2002 honda city, Honda City, honda city, Honda, City, city, Used Honda

Honda City 1.5A LX = N.A 25-Apr-2009 1,497 cc = Sedan SOLD

$0 Down Payment Available. Cheapest In The Market! Low Depreciation! Reliable And Well Loved Sedan Commonly Seen On The Roads. Well
Maintained By Previous Owner, One Of It Is Kind, Spacious Yet Low Fu...

laxis

Posted: 01-Sep-2018  Tags: 2009 Honda City, 2009 honda city, Honda City, honda city, Honda, City, city, Used Honda

Honda City 1.5A VTEC = N.A 08-Jul-2009 1,497 cc & Sedan SOLD

Excellent Condition. New Paintwork! Best For A Short Term Usage. Low Fuel Consumption At 15Km/L! Comfortable Cabin Space! Responsive And
powerful Engine That Comes With Smooth Transmission! The Most E...

Car Empire Automobiles Pte Ltd
Posted: 25-Aug-2018 Tags: 2009 Honda City, 2009 honda city, Honda City, honda city, Honda, City, city, Used Honda

Honda City 1.5A VTEC & N.A 13-Aug-2009 1,497 cc - Sedan SOLD

New Road Tax Paid. Low Depreciation And Low Down Payment! New & Mths Roadtax. Extremely Good Condition Despite It Age. New Paintwork! Best
For A Short Term Usage. High PARF Rebate Of $9694! Low Fuel C...

SmartCars Boutique Pte Ltd
Posted: 24-Aug-2018 Tags: 2009 Honda City, 2009 honda city, Honda City, honda city, Honda, City, city, Used Honda

Honda City 1.5A VTEC = N.A 18-Mar-2009 1,497 cc - Sedan SOLD

Guaranteed By Back At $10500 Upon COE Expiry, Losses Of $3.5K Till March 2019 Only. Call Now For More Enquirers.

Posted: 23-Aug-2018  Tags: 2008 Honda City, 2009 honda city, Honda City, honda city, Honda, City, city, Used Honda

Save this search criteria, to get email alerts whenever a match is found.

Price Depreciation Reg Da Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type Status
For old advertisements, view Expired ads 100 Y results/page
Select used cars to Compare or Add to Alert Shortlist [ 1] l
Add to Shortlist
Honda City 1.5A LX To compare cars, To compare cars, To compare cars,
select from the select from the select from the Compuare Now

04-May-2009 Clear All

search results, search results. search resuits. ]

https:l/www.sgcarmart.cornfused_cars.flisting.php?MMO=Cily&RPG=100&VEH=0&RGD=2009&MOD=Honda 2/3



